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. Lief, Madelon
From: Grant, Peter
Sent:  Thursday, November 16, 2000 11:54 AM

To: Lief, Madelon
Subject: TEACH request

Lonnie -

Kim from Rep. David Ward’s office called. He'd like a bill that deletes the sunset from s. 44.73(6).

Peter

11/16/2000
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2001 BILL
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AN ACT ...; relating to: Ecbe educational telecommunications access program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law directs the technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin
board to provide grants, until June 30, 2002, to school districts and private schools
for data lines and video links in existence on October 14, 1997. This bill repeals the
sunset date of June 30, 2002.

For further 1nformat10n see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 44.73 (6) of the stafutes is amended to read:

4473 (8) From the appropriation under s. 20.275 (1) (s) or (tm), the board may
award an annual grant to a school district or private school that had in effect on
October 14, 1997, a contract for access to a-data line or video link, as documented by
the Board. The board shall determine the amount of the grant, which shall be equal

to the cost incurred by the state to provide telecommunications access t'ov a school
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SECTION 1

district or private school under a contract entered into under s. 16.974 (7) (a) or (c)
less the amount that the school district or private school would be paying under sub. -
(2) (d) if the school district or pﬁvate school were participating in the program
established under sub. (1), except that the amount may not be greater than the cost
that a school district or private school incurs under the contract in effect on
October 14, 1997. A school district or private school receiving a grant under this

subsection is not eligible to participate in the program under sub. (1). Ne-grant-may

History: 1999 a. 9 ss. 2318, 2323 to 2329.
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November 27, 2000

MEMORANDUM

To: Representative Ward

From: Madelon J. Lief, Legislative Attorney

Re: LRB-1077 TEACH educational telecommunications access program

The attached- draft was prepared at your request. Please review il carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

>§ JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questlons concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted, -
please contact me at (608) 267-7380 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the

attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
~ that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questlons regarding this
memorandum.




